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Luis Montoya

From: Betzaida Cambero
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 5:02 PM
To: Luis Montoya
Cc: Jorge Marin; Shanene Wright; Daniela Behm; Certificate of Insurance
Subject: Fw: CROM LLC - COI
Attachments: CITY OF HOLLYWOOD - COI.pdf

Acceptable.  
 
 
Betzaida Cambero 
Risk Management Analyst 
Office of Human Resources | HR Career Development and Training 
P.O. Box 229045 
Hollywood, FL 33022 

 

Email:  bcambero@HollywoodFL.org  

Telephone:  954-921-3639  

 

www.HollywoodFL.org 

     
  

Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via 
e-mail may be subject to disclosure as a matter of public record. 

 

From: Luis Montoya <LMONTOYA@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 9:12 AM 
To: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org> 
Cc: Jorge Marin <JOMARIN@hollywoodfl.org>; Shanene Wright <SRWRIGHT@hollywoodfl.org>; Daniela Behm 
<DBEHM@hollywoodfl.org> 
Subject: CROM LLC - COI 
  
Hello COI, 
  
Please review the CROM LLC COI. 
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CROM LLC is the manufacturer of several of our ground storage tanks and has submitted a quote for 
necessary repairs on some of these tanks. 
  
Thank you, 
 
Luis Montoya 
Public Utilities Manager-Water Treatment Plant 
Public Utilities 
P.O. Box 229045 
Hollywood, FL 33022 

 

Email:  LMONTOYA@hollywoodfl.org  

Telephone:  954-967-4230  

 

www.HollywoodFL.org 

     
  

Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via 
e-mail may be subject to disclosure as a matter of public record. 

 
From: Dominique Tillman <dtillman@CromCorp.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 9:02 AM 
To: Luis Montoya <LMONTOYA@hollywoodfl.org> 
Cc: Cameron Kenyon <ckenyon@CromCorp.com>; Nick Martin <nmartin@CromCorp.com> 
Subject: [EXT]CROM - Sole Source Letter & COI - City of Hollywood, FL 20250251 
  

Good afternoon, 
  
As requested by Cameron Kenyon, the attached Sole Source Letter and COI are for your review.  Should 
you have any questions, please contact Cameron directly at (352) 440-1721 or via email at 
ckenyon@cromcorp.com. 
  
Sincerely, 
Dominique Tillman | Internal Support Specialist 

 
250 SW 36th Terrace, Gainesville, FL 32607 

 You don't often get email from dtillman@cromcorp.com. Learn why this is important  




